KRUM GRAIN ELEVATORS
The rich prairie soil of the Krum region produced bountiful wheat harvests for which the town
became famous. In the early 1900’s, Krum was known as the largest wagon grain market in the United
States. Over a million pounds of grain were shipped out in 1900, and it 1s said that the Chicago Board
of trade called every morning to ask about prices and volumes. The wheat grown in the area was of a
superior quality, and it won prizes in many fairs, including grand prize for its “Rambow Flour” in the
1904 St. Louis World’s Fair and an honorable mention at the Paris Exposition in 1910.

From 1905 to 1915 four grain elevator companies were operating in the town of Krum with capacity
to handle over 150,000 bushels:
The Krum Mill & Elevator Company (est. about 1901), M.P. Bewley Milling Company (est. 1902),
Burroughs Mill (est. about 1902), and the R.L. Cole Grain & Elevator Company (est. 1905).

In the spring of 1901, Ed F. Lamm, came to Krum and persuaded the farmers in the area to
organize a stock company for the purpose of establishing a flour mill “where your wheat 1s grown.”
The Krum Mill & Elevator Company was formed. A gigantic steam muill was bought i from
Wynnewood, Indian Territory, then dismantled and brought to Krum. Its capacity was 150 barrels of
flour per day, which later increased to 200 barrels. The capacity of the elevators was 30,000 bushels
and later increased to 65,000. The mill went into production in August 1901, and soon 10 carloads of
Rainbow, Red Ribbon, and Lily brands of flour were being shipped every week to as far away as San
Angelo. The Krum Mill burned in 1915 & the other three companies continued business until the mull
burned at R.L. Cole’s in 1956.

A flour mill was added to the Cole Feed & Elevator Company in 1916. During World War I the
government took every sack of flour milled to feed the armed forces. A custom corn mill was started
1918, whereby farmers could bring a few sacks of shelled corn and have it ground mto fine meal for
their own use-a wartime convenience since white flour was rationed and very hard to obtain. The
“Gold Dollar” mull was sold mn 1929 in order to devote full capacity to the manufacturing of poultry
and stock feed.

KRUM COTTON GINS

Amos Rowley mstalled the first cotton gin in Krum 1n the early 1900’s. Two cotton gins were built in
Krum in 1909: one by partners George Fleming and W.E. Hufthines; and the other by Dr. A.H.
Knox. In the twenties, two more gins were opened. Around 1920, J.B. Henderson put in gin number
3. In 1924, three partners built the Komer Gin Company.



Every week, farmers could be seen hined up with wagons of wheat waiting for their turn at
the public scale. A typical wagonload of wheat would measure about 50 bushels and weigh
about 3,000 pounds.




Krum Mill & Elevator Company-1901
Produced Rainbow Flour




The Burrough’s Elevator 1s the light colored building in the background, and the Bewley Elevator is
the dark colored building in the foreground.

1902

M.P. Bewley Mill 1902



)

=

»"T"

; . : :

.L. Cole & Co Gram & Elevator Company

R.L. Cole Mill operated from 1905 to 1956.
The concrete elevator still stands today



Flemmg Huﬂhmes Gm—1909

Koimner Gin Company (first one) 1924



T

-usl

;‘: =7 :*\':-\7-.%/" "7‘

S e e ‘ "

ey RN e 990

The Knox cotton gm was on of tWo bulltm 1909 Constructed by Dr. A. H Knox
and later managed by his son Cecil.
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LARGEST

MARKET

KRUM — This small conumu-
nily., named in bonor of a Santa
Fo railvoad vice president, onee
wag known ag the largest indand

wagon wheal market in the world,

Grain rajsed in the vich larming
belt arvound Kranm  was brought
into the ¢ity by wagons and hHought
by the locul flour il and pome-
erous mdependent buyers for ship
ment all over the world,
The (ime was shortly atler the
tarn  of the century, almosl 50
.\-Sars alter the townsite was found-
o

530-BUSIISEL LOADS

Most  wagons would hold  only
$.000 pounds, which was just about
all any rvespectable span ol anules
or horaes could be expacted (o pull

across (he blackland praivie and
the sticky. cushiony roads.
The load represented about 350

bushels, and required two o throe
men to hold thve mules and borses
and (o dump to the wheal, once
the king of Denton County's barm
economy. Trucks now do in a few
minutes what previously roguired
all day (o accomplish.

A pigantic steam-operated ffour
mill wag located herc in the eavly
18008 and took nuwmcrous gold me-

dals al vavious world fairs for ils
quality produect.

The town actually zot its start
i 1858 when a 2,000-acre lracl ot
land was sranted to the heirs of
Charles Despallicr, a Texas hoevo
whea died defending the Alamoe,

In 1286 the Santa e Rallvoad was
buily through the lract and fLowir-
sites were located along the line,
BUILDING BOOM

Wetm owas naaned  in honor af
A . brwam, at that time a vice
president of the railroad, In 1909
Isrum  heoasted a  geoneral stove,
blacksmith shop, Iivery stable and

a barber shop.
Shortly attee the turn of the
coutury, B. F. Wilson opened an

addition fo the south part of town
and a building boom wuas onper-
ienced. The flour mill was @mnoig
the new buildings that were ¢onn-
structed, but it was destroyed by
fire in 19135,

n 1805, a branch of the Conti-
nental Bank and Trust Co, was os-
tablished here with banking gquar-
ters in o part of the R. L. Caole
warehouse., Later (he bank bullg
the community’s firge brick builde
ing, In 1909 Dr. A. H. Knox of
Pilot Grove organized the Ifivst
State Bank, which lator was con-
solidated with the Centennial and
named the Pamners and Merchants
| State Bank, which still exists to-
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Wheat Brought
Fame To Krum
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Another. ptonaer

house
=till in

of 1he
establish-

Dusiness
operation is  that
i’, .. Cole Grain o,
ed in 1005 and now undey thia
managemoent of Waoldon Cole, "Une
fivnmy aperates o modern higbhspeed

concrete elevafor, tozetber wills
feed manuwleturing plant. Az lale

as 1952, the tinm operated the oniy
coal yurd in Denton Coonnty.

Krun today is o thriving town
boasting & sironyg bank, dry gouod
store, hardware storve. deag store,
sutomobile donlers  gorazoes, il
ing statiouns., cale, barber shop,

honey extracting plant, washoeloerio,
roal  estate and insucrance  Tivims,
blacksmith and machine shop. gro-
cery  stores, appliance storos eles
vators, churdhes and an exccllent
school  systen,

The town is surrouynded by the
best of binck land tavins on which
is  raised gotlon.  grain  and  row

crops. Several large daivies are
operated 1o the  community  and

more are expected ool

Franklin Was
Early College
In Pilot Point

PILOT POINT
Mranklin, a
tor, took
rounded
War,
lege.

In the April 4, 1884, issue of
Pilol. Poinl PosL, it was
etl #s & non-soctavian
e fitth annual session of Hhis
institution under thye presenl s
agemient will commence  on the
firat Monday in Septembor, 1854
and close the 15th day of Joane,
1884, Tha eatire faculy of bas|
yoear apecialists 1 then e
spective  deparviments Are re
tained.™”

(fSvidently, Dr.
natice thal

e AN, ML 1S,
noted Sonthern edaea-
over a  smwmall  college
here soon aiter the Civil
anel nade 1t Franklin Col

Lives
udaveriis-
SO NYrs.

Brankiin did nol

he was advertising o
term alteady well undesrway.)

He noted that the schiopl's dis
cipline was “‘unexceptionahle.”” and
the Yterarvy, musie and avt departd
ments ‘oot surpassed | by any
school in the state.™

'Morals of the punils ¢arefully

Krum’s role as a large scale
producer of excellent wheat
attracted

National & international fame as
evidenced by this article in the
Dallas Morning News on
February 3, 1957.

New Information: Krum was
named for Charles K. Krum an
official of the Gulf,Colorado &
Santa Fe Railroad.



LEADING WHEAT CENTER
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Dallas Fair Once Banned
Superior Grain From Krum

One of the waorld's lending
Wwheat ecenters of the turn of the
century, Krum ance ralsed whent
|0 _supecior o thal of ather townn
In. thisa part of the stalo thut it
was excluded fram geain conlestn
atl -the Dallas Faiy

Recalling that aune million gk
ela were shipped 'in 1800 on (ue
Guiveston, Colorado and Sanla Fe
Railvond, Krum rexldents today say
thal ut one time the town shipped
were grain than ang other town
in the world, A markel for graln,
Krum drew Is Lrade from an areu
ol 45 miley nrovnd,

Tavorably silvated n n fertile
graln helt, Krum In o lest sev-
ergl yeary hus hocome the site of
aeveral dairy farmsa and la one of
the Itmporlant foectors (hat hos
made Denton one of the most rap-
1dly growing dairy counties in
Texaa, Also a livesluek and poul-
try ruising center, Keam s more
diversified fi s furming than vver
Yielnre,

Earllest records of Krim dale
batk to the Texun Revolulion, w hen
Congress made land gramts of «

Page 4

league of land (1840 neres) (o ald
ax-yevvicemen. The land aboul five
miles worihwest of Teutan, which

{8 unw Krumi  was  granted to
Charles Despadin, who wis Kkilled
in the Atama in 1538, Alboul 1462
nis reiends applied for Lhix land
aw a reward (o Despalin for dis-
tingulabed seyvice  rendered  the
Slate of "lexns in the Wur  for
Independence, Tha grunt  wemt
through that year, 18 yvemrs afler
Despalin's death.

The tewnsite of Kreom  was
hought in 1881 by L. L. Iinley for
$10 per acre. CF the 800 acres  pur-
chased, he sold 200 acres (o the
Santa Fo Raitrond the following
year at $20 an acre. Fintey then
bulll the {irst general merchandis-
Infg stare, In which he cpened the
town’s first vosl aoffier. The slore
Inter wus sald 1o R, 1., Cole, whn
hus operated o genin mill in the
nullding sinee GG,

Krum got its name from an of-
flelul of the Sanlay Fa Railrond at
the time the rullroad boughl ter-
ritary in the town., The only pre-
sent day clue to the descendunin

of this mun {8 thnt n Mres, Kprom,
wha Hyes in Tnoly, senda Christ-
may coyds to hoe distributed  in
Krim every yony,

Weum (oday i n pragressive
gmnll town  of 0600 fnhublitants
with most of ilg revenue coming
Irom grealn and daby farms, Ab
though not incorporated, the town
tas u waler and Ught avsatem,
maodern brick buildings, good roads
schools, churches and lodges,

The chief business concerns of
the communily arve three grain
elovators, n mily, wholesale oil
company, three grocery stores,
four filling sintions, hardwnre
alore, bank, dry gouds store, drug
slore, washaleriu, radio shop, bar- |
her shop, chicken ludchory, enln,
lge howse, three parnpges, und ins-
urance and olhor offlceos.

De. J, C Gase owned the firsl
ear In Krum, hough! In 184, ‘e )
tuwn's tirst alrpiaaes did ot comne
untll mieeh Jater, In MW, and wns
flown Ly a Mr, Rudgera,

Phe flest puddie selinal In Kewm
wus letd Mmoo chureh mouth  of

Ser KRUM, Page 4

DT BUATLYE WLAYTL e pBOSL DLCCe
building burned In 1822, Aithough
larger'than the original post office,
the eguipment stil]l is small
enough to he moved In o light
truck.

Kriom

77 Continued from Page 3

town known aa the Jackson Church
and Schoal. A Mr. Jackson gave
the grant of iand for the cemotery
and schoal in 1875. The school
‘was moved to Krun in 15882, with
Miss Ora ¥vans of Denlen as
tapcher. At the present tinie the

Krum echaol, system has & fully
nccredlited bigh school, employlng
eight teachers with W. W. Davis

ay superintendent. School thoard
memers are J. A. Stone, Hay

Smith, B Medlin, 1. C. Longplne,
Joe Bishop, W. E. Riley and D. P,
Pearson, :

There are 284.scholasties in . the.
district, including transfers {rom
Plainview, Hawkeye, Stony, Blue
Mound end Bernord, Hecentiy an
active PTA was organized.

Goiter trouble is caused by mal-
fimclioning of the thyrold gland
in- the neck. -

Denton Record Chronicle
September 22, 1946



